
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  December 13, 2016 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
SpEd       Contractual Agreement     $78/day  Millcreek  
 
C01718     
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Millcreek of 
Pontotoc Schools for the 2016-2017 school year to provide services to children 
eligible for special education in compliance with Federal and Mississippi State 
laws and regulations.   Transportation rates may apply. 
 
**REVISED**  
Genna McAlpin received notification from Millcreek on November 1, 2016 
regarding a revised copy of our 2016-2017 agreement.  The revision is based on 
a change in funding by the Mississippi Department of Education’s Educable 
Child Program.  The clarification is in section IV, number 8. 
 
 
 
SITE       Type of Service               Cost  Company 
District      Contractual Agreement       $850  Terrence Roberts 
 
CO1732 
Thomas St wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Terrence Roberts 
to provide two 45 minutes performances and an after school professional 
development as part of a ELA grant. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 


